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TO: ALL HOLDERS OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

a. Your attention is directed to the following interpretations of, changes in, and additions to the Contract 

Specifications and Plans for the above named project at Boca Raton Airport, Boca Raton, Florida.

b. This Addendum is part of the Contract Documents and Plans, and the bidders are required to 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided below.

This addendum includes the following (see attachments):

1. CONTRACTOR RFI’S

(Responses to Bidders Questions)

NOTE:  Sign and Return Addendum #2 Cover with Bids

 

Acknowledged:   signature of Bidder

Name of Bidder: Date:

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3
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CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS

1. We have significant experience installing communications and other equipment in
new and existing ATC facilities and can provide references to support this
claim.  Although we have worked with and installed the manufacturer’s equipment
we will propose for this project, we do not have formal “letters of approval” from
the manufacturers signifying us a “manufacturer certified installer”.  Is this
requirement necessary and, if so, is it disqualifying?

A: A statement on Company letterhead from the equipment manufacturer indicating that
the installing company is an authorized installer of the manufacturer’s equipment and 
that the manufacturer shall fully warranty the installed equipment shall be acceptable 
in lieu of a “manufacturer certified installer”.

2. Does a Florida State licensed low voltage cable installer meet the requirement for a
“certified cable installer” in the RFP?  The RFP refers to Building Industry
Consulting Service International (BICSI) certifications that our staff doesn’t have
and BICSI certified subcontractors are difficult to find.

A: Yes, a Florida State licensed low voltage cable installer shall meet the requirement
for a “certified cable installer”.

3. The solicitation requires a BICSI certified Registered Communications Distribution
Designer (RCDD) be on staff and onsite during the installation.  As stated above, we
have installed many ATC communications systems and have not previously had
this requirement.   What is the purpose of this requirement?  We are having some
difficulty meeting this requirement.  Can it be waived??

A: Yes, the requirement for a BICSI-certified Registered Communications Distribution
Designer (RCDD) shall be waived.

4. The bid docs mentioned replacing the ATIS interface but in another location in the 
docs it only mentions the recorder.

A: Replacement of the ATIS system shall be complete.

5. Does the Owner want to go with a voice-operated voice recorder unit like is there 
now or a keyboard computer interfaced unit that is available?

A: Provide a voice-operated voice recorder.

6. Will the RFI period be extended with the bid period extension?
A: Yes, the RFI period closes on August 11th at 2:00pm.
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